

TEAM R&I

Supervisor Meeting Agenda

| | | | |
|--------------------------------------|------------|------------------|-----------------|
| Meeting/Project Name: | 2018T2 R&I | | |
| Date of Meeting (DD/MM/YYYY): | 11/06/2019 | Time: | 1900 - 2000 |
| Meeting Facilitator: | Liting | Location: | SIS Office 4048 |

1. Meeting Objective

1. Demo
2. Extra Update

2. Attendees

| Name | Attendance | Remarks |
|--------------------------|------------|---------|
| Chow Li Ting | Present | - |
| Teng Shu Yan Rachel | Present | - |
| Thevakumaren S/O Morgaya | Present | - |
| Raghav Gowri Sankar | Present | - |
| Mok Hao Ze Benjamin | Present | - |
| T S Kautham | Absent | Sick |

3. Pre-work/Preparation (Documents/Handout to bring, reading materials, etc)

| Description | Prepared By: |
|-------------|--------------|
| - | - |

4. Agenda and Notes, Decision, Issues

| Topic | Owner |
|---|----------------|
| Demo <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Account Statement Module<ul style="list-style-type: none">o Disable Future Dateo Restriction of the statement download<ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Default dateo Should be able to generate statement by making use of filtering- View Account Module<ul style="list-style-type: none">o Currency should be aligned to right- Stock Watch<ul style="list-style-type: none">o Line chart must be able to show the fluctuation (increase the height)o Upon submission, the stock result is not shown (Bug)o Error Catching is needed after UI improvement- Gamification<ul style="list-style-type: none">o By default, no choice is selected.<ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ To prevent ppl from assuming they chose the answer. | Theva & Rachel |

| | |
|---|--------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Add a back button so can always go back terminology ○ Need show the error msg when it is future date (no records) ○ Need show uncompleted quiz | |
| <p>Extra Updates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Manage Client Module <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Idea: Together with Loan or all modules ○ Building logic (database, schema all done) ○ Left Testing ○ Another “Manage Appointment” Tab ○ Done by next week - Timeline need include X-Factor and allocate future modules. | Liting |

| 5. Action Item | | |
|--------------------------------------|--------|-----------|
| Action | Owner | Due Date |
| Timeline | Liting | 15/6/2019 |
| Ask Prof Ben for our Mid Term Result | Liting | 12/6/2019 |

| 6. Next Meeting (if applicable) | |
|---------------------------------|--------------------|
| Date (DD/MM/YYYY): | 25 June 2019 |
| Time | 1900 – 2000 |
| Location | SIS Office 4048 |
| Objective | Updates on project |